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PROBATE COURT OF MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA 
 

PRESS RELEASE 

TO:  All Mobile News Producers 

FROM:  C. Mark Erwin, Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer of Mobile County, AL 

DATE:  February 24, 2026 

RE:  Seven Hills Fire District Fee Referendum Election 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Board of Trustees for the Seven Hills Fire District filed a Petition for Service Charge 
Increase on January 29, 2026, requesting the Judge of Probate conduct an election for the approval 
or rejection of an increase in the service charge assessed for the Seven Hills Fire District.   

 Currently, a service charge is assessed to the property owners of the Seven Hills Fire 
District as follows: 

• $70.00 per residence/business except those residences exempt from property tax 
under Act 48 and Act 91. 

Shall there be an increase in the service charge assessed to the property owners of the 
Seven Hills Fire District to the following amounts: 

• $150.00 per residence/business except those residences exempt from property tax 
under Act 48 and Act 91. 

The petition is available for public inspection at the Election Center, Probate Court, 151 
Government Street, Mobile, Alabama, during normal business hours. 

The election will be held on Tuesday, March 31, 2026, from 7:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m. at the 
Seven Hills Fire Station, 3650 Newman Road, Mobile, Alabama 36695. Only those registered voters 
living within the boundaries of the Grand Bay Fire District are eligible to vote. 

 
### 

FOR MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT 
Jennifer Fulton, Elections Coordinator 
Mobile County Probate Court 
Mobile, AL  
251-574-6080 
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